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The following information encompasses Addendum # 1 for the above referenced RFB.  Bidders shall fully 
consider and acknowledge this Addendum in the preparation and submittal of its formal Bid.  Failure to do 
so may result in the rejection of the Bid.   
 
Section 1 – Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Notes and Sign-In Sheet 
 
Section 2 – Updated Selection Schedule 
 
All other conditions and requirements remain unchanged 
 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Notes and Sign-In Sheet 
 
Q1:  How large of a construction easement does the contractor have to work with? 
SARP10:  100’ x 100’ at the tie in manholes, 20’ width along the boring alignment.  Contractor will have 
site access as needed to complete the service line. 
 
Q2:  Is there an existing structure where the proposed line ties into the 84”? 
SARP10:  Yes, the 24” line will tie into the existing structure.  This will be clarified on the revised 
Construction Documents that will be issued in Addendum 2. 
 
Q3:  What kind of abandonment is being done on the 36” line? 
SARP10:  See detail in Construction Drawings 
 
Q4:  What is being done about the sinkholes on the 36”? 
SARP10:  Addressing the sinkholes are outside the scope of this project 
 
Q5:  Will the new manholes have a special coating on the inside? 
SARP10:  No. 
 
 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE: 
The number assigned to this RFB has been updated from 179821.71.0402 to 192442.71.0402 
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Updated Selection Schedule (RFB Section 00170.16) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

**Included in Addendum 2, will be revised construction documents 

Event   Completed By 
Advertising date   May 5, 2016
Pre-Bid meeting  May 12, 2016
Registration Information submitted per Advertisement May 16, 2016
Issue Addendum 1 for answers to questions May 17, 2016
Issue Addendum 2 (revised CD’s) **  May 19, 2016
Last day for questions  May 25, 2016
Issue Addendum 3 Answering Questions (if necessary) May 27, 2016
Public Bid Opening  June 2, 2016 at 3:00 P.M. 
Tentative Pre construction Conference with Contractor June 14, 2016
Tentative Issue Notice to Proceed  June 16, 2016


